
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF NEW PORT RICHEY

NEW PORT RICHEY CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
5919 MAIN STREET, NEW PORT RICHEY, FLORIDA

March 7, 2017
7:00 PM

 

ORDER OF
BUSINESS

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rob Marlowe at 7:00 pm. Those in attendance were, Deputy
Mayor Bill Phillips, Councilwoman Judy DeBella Thomas and Councilman Chopper Davis. 
Councilman Jeff Starkey was excused.
 
Also in attendance were City Manager Debbie Manns, City Attorney Timothy Driscoll, City Clerk Judy
Meyers, Chief of Police Kim Bogart, Development Director Lisa Fierce, Fire Chief Chris Fitch,
Economic Development Director Mario Iezzoni, Public Works Director Robert Rivera,  Parks and
Recreation Director Elaine Smith, Technology Solutions Director Bryan Weed, Human Resources
Manager Bernie Wharran and Community Education Librarian Kayla Kuni.

2 Pledge of Allegiance

3 Moment of Silence

4 Approval of February 21, 2017 Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion was made to approve the minutes as presented.
 
Motion made by Bill Phillips and seconded by Judy DeBella Thomas.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes:
Davis, DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

5 Swearing-In of Firefighters James Mastrocolo and Justin Murphy

6 Vox Pop for Items Not Listed on the Agenda or Listed on Consent Agenda

Mayor Marlowe opened the floor for public comment.  John Kane brought forward two
documents, the residential parking manual that shows all the requirements to be in compliance with the
parking ordinance and the city's ordinance.  Mr. Kane then referenced the actual ordinance that states a
building permit is required for driveway or accessory parking space construction.  He stated that the
parking ordinance language was simple and direct.  Homeowners are now required to buy a permit



however renters are not allowed to get a permit.  He asked Council to enforce the ordinance and
nothing more and to not add any kind of addendums and to issue a cease and desist order for the
handout and the policy demanding people get a permit. Mayor Marlowe stated Mr. Kane's comments
came from an incident with a neighbor who rents and received a citation however the citation was
issued in the landlord's name as property owner and when the tenant tried to fix it was told they were
not allowed to have mulch, they needed a permit and survery of the site.  City Manager Manns stated
that staff would review the process.  Councilman Davis stated he knew of a similar situation and that he
thought the direction was to help and not hinder.  Deputy Mayor Phillips stated that as the process is
reviewed if there is a way to look at permits issued so far and percentage so far.  Councilwoman
DeBella Thomas stated that she remembered when they were discussing this that and as a landlord
herself she addressed that question with the Development Department and it seemed clear to her that it
would be the landlord who would be addressing this as the property owner.  So as responsible landlords
they would address that with the property they own.  Ms. Fierce stated that she would be happy to
discuss with City Manager Manns the process and also with Mr. Kane privately. 
 
 
Andrew Bochetti came forward to speak.  He stated here was here this evening due to a notice that he
did not receive but was stuck on doors.  He stated the notice discusses the his development that the
City is trying to take over the water of.  According to the property appraiser the development is not
listed in the notice.  He showed Council the legal description and plot map  and said he would not go
into all the details.  He stated his landlord was not notified and he was not happy about it.  There was no
notice received by mail.  His neighbor brought to his attention the chart that was sent out and that he
pays $900 in rent which is pricey for this area and he shouldn't be stuck with another $175 since it
took two checks to get his $120 when he left his house and the title was not correct and it wasn't until
he brought in documentation that he would get one check and that did not happen and he had to fight for
an additional change to get the $120. He asked who will refund the $175 and when will it get refunded. 
He stated the city wants him to sign up for a year to pay his water bill and that should be worked out
with the landlords.  He should have been notified of what utilities were purchased as he may want to
get his water somewhere else because he does not think that city water leads all the way from
Lakewood Villas and he doesn't know where Barbara Ann Estates is and he is in Richey Lakes. He does
not think any further research or documentation was done.  He thinks everything should be revisted and
as a rentee doesn't feel that paying $175 for a water tab just for a year's worth of water that he'll pay
monthly.  He has already seen utility workers out there changing to wireless meters. He stated he's
upset, his landlord is upset and his neighbors don't understand what is going on and already have
corrections on their bill. 
 
 
Don House came forward to speak regarding the parking ordinance.  He asked as the ordinance is being
revisited to look at setback and what changes are occurring in neighborhoods.
 
 
Rob Oman came forward to speak about the parking ordinance.  His concern is the lack of option to
comply.  He asked how many have complained versus staff initiated citations.  He stated the property
adjacent to his carport cannot be parked on.  He asked for an exemption for corner lot owners. 
Homeowners cannot comply without paying the fee and cannot use city mulch.  He suggested that until
the issues can be addressed a moratorioum should be in place for the ordinance and just look at
citizen's complaints
 
 
Mayor Marlowe asked Mr. Rivera about the corner parking setback.  Mr. Rivera stated that he would
get with staff. Deputy Mayor Phillips stated he held three town hall meetings before the ordnance went
into effect.  His concern all along was the financial impact.  He stated the end goal was to get people
to park more expediciously however we need to go back and cover other ground.  Ms. Fierce stated a
survey is not required however a drawing is required.  She stated that city mulch is allowed however a
permit is needed for the accessory spaces.  Perhaps a no fee for accessory spaces. Councilman Davis
pointed out communication issues.
 



 
Denise Houston came forward to speak about the February 7th meeting and the decriminalization of
cannabis.  She stated that West Palm Beach, Orlando, Tampa and Port Richey have addressed the issue. 
Young people are held by different standards in New Port Richey.  She also asked about the cannabis
work sessions.  City Manager Manns stated to direct inquiries to her.
 
 
With no one else coming forward for public comment, Mayor Marlowe closed Vox Pop.
 
 

7 Consent Agenda

Motion was made to accept the Consent Agenda.
 
Motion made by Bill Phillips and seconded by Chopper Davis.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes: Davis,
DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

a Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Minutes - January 2017

b Purchases/Payments for City Council Approval

8 Public Reading of Ordinances

a Second Reading, Ordinance 2017-2108: Amending Section 14-23 of the City Noise Ordinance

City Attorney Driscoll read the proposed ordinance by title only. Upon opening the floor to public
comment, Don House came forward to speak stating there was a noise problem in Indian Rocks Beach
and what they did there was get people from the community who helped write the ordinance.  He stated
his concerns over the human hearing provision.  He stated he felt it was an indefensible provision. 
There are meters that measure sub sonic sounds.  Councilman Davis stated the problem was the bass
that travels along town. 
 
Rob Oman came forward to speak and stated he lives a few blocks from Dulcet.  His house was built in
the 1920's and the windows shake.  He offered his house for readings.
 
John Kane came forward to speak and stated he has called a few times because of the noise from
outside at Dulcet.  He stated he is not opposed to the discretionary duty of the police.  He said
everyone accepts the fact that there are events in the park and the noise but what is not acceptable is
the bass from the music.  He stated they are looking for a decent cut off time.  With no one came
forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council.
 
Mayor Marlowe stated the plainly audible is troubling and might be worth deferring action
on until information can be received from Mr. House regarding the other meters.
 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas stated she was downtown at the art studio across from Dulcet and said
the ordinance seems to be working.  There were people that were sitting on the patio that could
hear and talk with no problem.  She stated that we were on the right path.
 
Councilman Davis stated he has nine years experience with bands.  If there are right tools the business
owners can purchase and control their bands then the problem will go away. 
 
Chief Bogart stated he has tried to get volunteer cooperation but there are certain businesses who just
will not comply.  He stated all officers have to hear within a certain range.  He believes that an officer
can make a case.  He stated that officers respond to complaints and they do not just go around looking
for noise.  He stated officers can clearly hear the noise from a block away.  He stated the meters
referenced by Mr. House are expensive and every officer on the night shift would need one. 
 



City Attorney Driscoll stated that the current ordinance shows two different time frames for
residential or non-residential areas.  He suggested if Council did move forward to approve the
ordinance they should approve the 11:00 pm time cutoff.  He stated the Supreme Court has approved
the term plainly audible.  This ordinance  provides an alternative means for enforcement. 
 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas asked if the chronic nuisance ordinance would partner with this
ordinance.  Chief Bogart responded yes.  He stated the first time is a warning, the second offense is a
Class III and the fine amounts go up from there.  He stated that three or more criminal violations or
three or more city ordinance violations can cause the owner to appear before the Special Magistrate. 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas clarified that this ordinance is only for downtown businesses and not
for special events. 
 
Deputy Mayor asked how many habitual offenders there are.  Chief Bogart stated there were about
five.  Deputy Mayor also asked if by passing this is there a way to put in a revisitation clause.  He
stated that the original ordinance dealt with the high end range and now addressing bass issues.  He
would like to have the ability to see how the implementation is going. 
 
Motion was made to approve the ordinance upon its second and final reading with the modification
of the time cutoff time to reflect 11:00 pm and have the City Manager report back in six months on the
implementation.
 
Motion made by Judy DeBella Thomas and seconded by Bill Phillips.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes:
Davis, DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

9 Business Items

a Alcoholic Beverage Special Event - Chasco Fiesta

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council.  She stated that the specific request is alcohol to
be sold on Friday, March 24th from 5-11pm, Saturday, March 25th from 1-11pm and Sunday, March
26th from 1-9pm.  The following weekend alcohol is requesting to be served on Thursday, March 30th
from 5-11pm, Friday, March 31st from 5-11pm and Saturday, April 1st from 1-11pm. City Manager
Manns stated that the permit application has been reviewed and approved by the city's special events
team. 
 
 
Upon opening the floor to public comment, Dan Sullivan came forward to speak on behalf of Chasco
and stated he appreciated last year's permit extension and is looking for a successful event this year. 
Deputy Mayor asked that it be considered that on Friday night during the Christian concert that alcohol
not be sold from the location near the stage.  With no one else coming forward, Mayor Marlowe
returned the floor to Council.  Motion was made to approve the item as presented. 
 
Motion made by Chopper Davis and seconded by Judy DeBella Thomas.  The Motion Passed.  4-0. 
Ayes: Davis, DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

b WWTP Biosolids Hauling and Disposal Contract Extension

City Manager Manns introduced Mr. Rivera who then presented the item to Council.  He stated that the
contract extension is for one year and has the same terms as the original agreement.  The reason is that
contactor has agreed to keep same rate for disposal.  Staff believes if this went out to bid the amount
would be higher than what the county is paying now.  The county should have a facility up and running
within a year. Mr. Rivera noted that the potential savings amount referenced in the agenda memo was
incorrect and should be about $82,000.
 
 
Upon opening the floor to public comment, no one came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned
the floor to Council.  Motion was made to approve the item as presented. 
 



Motion made by Bill Phillips and seconded by Judy DeBella Thomas.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes:
Davis, DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

c Sims Park Shelter Installations - Consideration for Approval Amendment No. 1 Agreement Hennessy
Construction Services

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council.  She stated that as part of Phase II improvements
for Sims Park it has been suggested that two additional shade structures be established.  Discussions
ensued so that the two new structures will be the same as the ones already installed and the company
has agreed to honor the original price of the structures. The powder coating will be taken care of for
all the structures.  The structures are custom made structures.  There would be six to eight week
manufacturing time so installation would not interfere with Chasco. 
 
Upon opening the floor to public comment, Alfred Renedo came forward to speak and stated that
before the structures are placed Council should get feedback from people who host events in the park. 
Mayor Marlowe stated the structures would go next to where the current structures are. With no one
else cominng forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council.
 
Deputy Mayor asked Mr. Rivera if he was confident with the powder coating.  There have been issues
in the past.  He asked how will it be policed and held accountable.  He stated he wanted to make sure
the right warranties are in place.  Mr. Rivera stated that in his discussions with Hennessy the
manufacturer came highly recommended.  He stated that this was an isolated incident. 
 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas stated she would have liked to have seen a picture of what they will
look like as she felt that it may encroach the stage.
 
Councilman Davis passed out coins and paper and asked Council to put the paper over the coin and lean
each way to see how far you have to lean to see the coin.  He stated that looking at the paper was as the
view of the sun.  He stated we're building shelters to be in the shade and that the sun is only overhead a
few hours a day.  He then demonstrated a retractable shade structure similar to an umbrella. 
 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas stated she remembered when the discussions first occurred there was
talk about a sail shape shade structure like at the Rec Center.  She stated that she thought the issues that
arose were about interference with the sound. 
 
Mayor Marlowe stated he likes the current structures.  The two are incredibly popular and two more
would go a long way for day events in the park. 
 
Deputy Mayor stated that putting a pole up in the middle of the park could have multiple purposes.  The
major thing he would like to see in the park long term is the availability to put up a large Christmas
tree at some point.  He stated they knew the park was going to be a progressive process. 
 
Mayor Marlowe then stated there was a motion on the floor to approve the two shade structures.  Votes
were taken with Deputy Mayor Phillips and Mayor Marlowe voting aye and Councilwoman DeBella
Thomas and Councilman Davis voting nay.  Motion failed to pass at a 2-2 vote. 
 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas then stated that there is a business on US19 that has a similar sail
shape cover like the ones used at the Rec Center.  She stated she had brought up those structures in the
previous discussion. She stated that she felt the current shade structures are adequate for the purpose
however the true solution to the shade problem is not being addressed.  She stated she felt there may
be another solution.
 
Mayor Marlowe stated his concern is now we have delayed this process until next spring at the
earliest. 
 
Deputy Mayor stated that Council has gotten good at getting to a certain point and then completely
stopping it and moving to something else. He stated if Councilwoman DeBella Thomas wanted to look
at someone on US19 then he wanted to talk to the company down in Tarpon Springs because if look he



is looking at anything then he's looking at everything. He stated he is tired of spending good
engineering and architectural dollars and then stopping in mid-stream and asking for something else.  
 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas clarified that she was not asking to look at another company only
to look at the shade structure on US19.  She would like to continue to work with Kimley-Horn to see
other options.
 
Mayor Marlowe stated he agreed with Deputy Mayor's comments and that will cost much more than
what was recommended to them this evening. 
 
Mr. Rivera stated that the architect looked at the angles of the four shelters during Phase I with the
idea that Council reviewed the project and agreed that in the end there would be four shade structures
and they would all be the same type so they would fit into the circle symmetrically.  He agreed that if
Council wanted to look at an additional shade structure it would be appropriate to then look at the
middle.  What the architect was trying to accomplish was the perimeter.  With the screens that were
approved the shelters were taken into consideration so it would balance everything out.  His opinion
was that perhaps Council tied themselves into finishing the additional two because we have installed
first two.  He stated that if Council kept the vote the same it would be the same as what happened with
the Rec Center and costs would be escalated.  He stated there is warranty work that the contractor
needs to do.  He then addressed Councilman Davis' comments by saying that $150,000 is not alot once
you look at going above and beyond a commercial grade for something that will last thirty years.  By
the time wind loads and all the additional criteria that go in with those kind of structures are taken into
effect $150,000 will not get you very far.   
   
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas then asked if Council could come back to the discussion and make
another motion.  City Attorney Driscoll stated that Council could certainly entertain another motion
tonight or bring the item back at the next meeting when there is a full Council.  Councilwoman
DeBella Thomas asked if she could make a motion to approve the shade structures as presented where
Council could see them in real time and revisit the center part with Kimley-Horn for additional
shading in the center part.  Mayor Marlowe then asked City Attorney Driscoll if Council needed a
motion to reconsider the previous motion and City Attorney Driscoll replied that strictly following
Roberts Rules yes Council would need a motion to reconsider.  Mayor Marlowe replied that he
believed that motion would have to come from one of the previous members who voted against it and
City Attorney Driscoll replied yes.  Councilwoman DeBella Thomas then made a motion to reconsider
the previous motion and Deputy Mayor Phillips seconded it.  Votes were taken with Mayor Marlowe,
Deputy Mayor Phillips and Councilwoman DeBella Thomas voting aye and Councilman Davis voting
nay.  Motion to reconsider passed at a 3-1 vote. 
 
Mayor Marlowe stated he would entertain a motion to table this item until the next Council meeting. 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas stated that she would like to bring the item back right now and made a
motion to approve the structures as presented contingent upon Council seeing a picture of the
structures in real time and revisiting the center part with Kimley-Horn for additional shading.  Motion
was seconded by Deputy Mayor Phillips.  Councilman Davis stated that he wanted to reiterate that he
would like to see the project move forward in the idea that was originally brought forth a couple of
years ago to shade the inner circle and he did not believe this completely does that.  Mayor Marlowe
stated he was comfortable with the proposal to approve two additional structures. He stated the first
plan was to come up with a tent over the whole thing the next was six shade structures and Council
dropped it down to two with the idea of adding two more down the road.  He stated he felt the
additional two would be adequate and if additional shade was needed in the center that would be a
whole other issue.  He stated he agreed with Councilman Davis that at certain times of the year the
ability to put up a sail would be nice.   
 
Votes were then taken with Mayor Marlowe, Deputy Mayor Phillips and Councilwoman DeBella
Thomas voting aye and Councilman Davis voting nay.  Motion passed at a 3-1 vote. 
 
Motion made by Judy DeBella Thomas and seconded by Bill Phillips.  The Motion Passed.  3-1.  Ayes:
DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips Nays: Davis  Absent: Starkey



d Request to Auction Surplus Vehicles

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council.  She stated that two pickups, twenty vehicles and
one motorcycle were seized by the police department.  All of the vehicles have clear titles and staff is
requesting permission to send vehicles to auction. Upon opening the floor to public comment, no one
came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council.  Deputy Mayor Phillips
requested to see the amount from the auctions as a line item in the next financial report. 
Councilwoman DeBella Thomas asked if this clears out the area.  Chief Bogart replied no but has
made substantial progress. Motion was made to approve the item as presented.
 
 
 
Motion made by Bill Phillips and seconded by Judy DeBella Thomas.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes:
Davis, DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

e Alcoholic Beverage Special Event - Fitzgerald's St. Patrick's Day

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council.  She stated that this special event is for the
annual St. Partrick's Day celebration by Fitzgerald's.  The event organizers are requesting alcohol to be
sold in Railroad Square on Wednesday, March 15th from 3-11pm, Thursday, March 16th from 5-11pm
and Friday, March 17th from noon until 11pm.  City Manager Manns stated the application was
reviewed and approved by the City's special events team. Upon opening the floor to public comment,
no one came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council.  Motion was made to
approve the item as presented. 
 
Motion made by Chopper Davis and seconded by Bill Phillips.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes: Davis,
DeBella Thomas, Marlowe, Phillips   Absent: Starkey

f Three Minute Report: Fire Department

10 Communications

Mayor Marlowe stated he was pleased to see construction crews at work at Main Street Landing.  He
also commented that the new LED crosswalk at Lincoln and Main Street is up and running.  This
Saturday is the Hacienda open house and tours.  He also stated that this weekend's family movie night
in the park should be highly attended. 
 
 
Deputy Mayor Phillips, Councilwoman DeBella Thomas and Councilman Davis all had no
communications to report.
 
 

11 Adjournment

There being no further business to consider, upon proper motion, the meeting adjourned at 8:52 pm.

                                                                                    (signed) ______________________________________
                                                                                                  Judy Meyers, City Clerk

Approved: ____________________ (date)

Initialed:    ____________________



^NW pfpT mw

5919 MAINSTREET . NEW PORT R ICH EY, FL34652 . 727 853. 1016

RE: Utility Purchases

Dear Utility Customer:

The City of New Port Richey is pleased to announce the purchase of Lakewood Villas, Barbara Ann
Acres, and Silver Oaks Utilities. As of February 10, 2017, all service repairs, water quality concerns,
water service, and billing and collections issues will be performed by the City of New Port Richey's
Public Works Department and the City's Finance Department's Billing and Collections Division.

Customers living in the Barbara Ann Acres and the Silver Oaks utility areas will not notice a difference in
water quality or water pressure as the City currently supplies these areas with water through a bulk water
meter; however, you will see your current bi-monthly billing change to monthly billing. For customers
living in the Lakewood Villas utility service area the City currently has a bulk water tied into the existing
system. As part of the transition, the existing valve will be opened up to connect both systems into one.
Prior to the opening of the valve, customers will be notified of the date and time that it is to be opened.
Customers may notice City crews flushing existing water lines subsequent to the valve opening. The
flushing process may cause "cloudy water" for a few days. This has to occur because the City treats its
raw water using the chloramine method of treatment versus the existing Lakewood Villas utility method
of using chlorine to treat raw water. Please read the attached brochure which explains in detail the
difference in the treatment methods.

The City of New Port Richey's Utility Department will be able to provide you many new services and
areas of expertise in the future. We look forward to discussing those in more depth with you. The
following is a list of contact information for the most commonly asked questions:

. For service repairs and water quality concerns please contact the Public Works Department at
727-841-4536.

. For billing and collections questions please contact our Billing and Collections office which is a
Division of our Finance Department at 727-853-1061

* For after hour emergencies, such as a water leak please contact the Police Department at the non-
emergency line 727-841-4550

. The ability to pay online will be available on our website. www.citynpr. org

. The City has a Toilet Rebate program available for our Utility Customers where you could earn
up to $100 for replacing your high flow toilet with a High Efficiency Toilet. Visit our website for
more information.

. We also have Low Flow Shower heads available at our Billing & Collections office located m
City Hall at 5919 Main St. While there ask about other Water Conservation brochures.

. For the customers living in the Lakewood Villas area the water pressure might be a little higher
when the City takes over the utility. Currently the water pressure supplied to your home is 45 to
70 psi; the City system will be 68 to 70 psi. For customers living in the Barbara Ann Acres and
Silver Oaks areas your pressure of 68 to 70 psi will remain the same.



NEW M RtffiY
PAGE 2

For customers living in the Lakewood Villas area your water might look cloudy for a few days
subsequent to the system changeover. This is air in the line due to our crews flushing the system.
It is important to read the water treatment brochure which explains the chloramine treatment
process.

If you have any questions about this exciting news and what it will mean for you, please contact any of us
at City of New Port Richey - Public Works Department at 727. 841.4536.



03-26-16-0090-00200-0070 Pasco County Property Appraiser http://appraiser. pascogov. com/search/parcel. aspx?parcel=16260300..

Data Current as Of:
Parcel ID

Classification

Weekly Archive - Saturday, February 25, 2017
03-26-16-0090-00200-0070 (Card: 001 of 001)

01 - Single Family

Mailing Address
MCLEOD JAMES R & KIMBERLY K

8632 CRANES ROOST DR
NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34654-4213

Physical Address
6820 NARRA ST

NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34653-3010

Legal Description (First 4 Lines)
See Plat for this Subdjvjsjon

RICH EY LAKES UNIT 1
PB 4 PG 100 LOT 7 BLOCK 2

OR 7309 PG 1678
Jurfedrction

Pasco County. Board of County
Commissioners

Property Value
Ag Land

Land
Building

Extra Features

Just Value

Assessed (Non-School Amendment 1)

$0|
$9, 315|

$47, 633|
$1, 010|

$57,958|
$55, 971|

Non-School Taxable Value $55,971
School District Taxable Value $57, 958

Warning: A significant taxable value increase may occur when sold.
Click here for "details and info. regarding the posting of exemptions.

Line

1

Use
0100

Description
SFR

land Detail (Card: 001 of 001)
Zoning Units Type Price
OOR4 . 6,900.00 ! SF $1-35_

Condition Value

1. 00 $9, 315

Acres 0. 16 Tax Area

Additional Land Information

FEMA
Code

6200 x ResidentiaLCode LKWDLP1

lYear Built
lExterior Wall 1
IRoof Structure

llnterior Wall 1
IFIooring 1
iFuel
IA/C

Buiklina Information - Use 01 - Single Family Residential (Card: 001 of 001)
1980
Concrete Block Stucco
Gable or Hip

Drywall
Carpet
Electric
Central

Stories

Exterior Wall 2
Roof Cover

Interior Wall 2
Flooring 2
Heat
Baths

1.0
None

Asphalt or Composition Shingle
None

None

Forced Air - Ducted
2.0

Line
1

2

3

4

5

Description
BAS

FSP
FGR
FCA
FOP

Sq. Feet
976
126
324
198
35

Repl. Cost New
$50, 596
$2, 281
$6, 739

$2, 592
$467

Extra Features (Card: 001 of 001)

Line

1

2

3

Description
DWSWC
CLFENCE

UDU

Year

1980
1982
2005

Units
366

1, 152
1

Value
$417
$518
$75

Prevfous Owner:
Sales History - See AljSsates

MAAS THOMAS J & BARBARA K

Month/Year

11/2006

08/2003

04/2003

Book/Page

7309 / 1678

5497 / 1351

5318 / 0549

Type
Quit Claim Deed

Warranty Deed

Certificate of Title

DOR Code Condition

Improved

Improved

Improved

Amount

$42,000
$70, 500

$0

lofl
2/27/2017 6:06 PM



sa 3SS&
.»wmaswsmeBsase iStffltESiS^SKfiiSa^

RBCSSEY t/yir... ffM LAKES
^^^^^^^^. /^^K^^^^

^^-r^--^
s'-'i:f:~x''cf-'-»fSSy^?^'^

'B^'x^sss.ss.^s'y^
I^B-d/e^n-a-

/(^AA*A&*-^- A*A-w. A^*-!*-'
^L^. - t^fa&rJ%&« <*^-

^il-t^f^-ju"/ -

-w^ -^
£ei^S.e^

^

^



Legal Description 03-26-16-0090-00200-0070 Pasco County Prope... http://appraiser. pascogov. com/search/parcel-legal. aspx?parcel=1626...

Mike WellS PasHiCounlyProiiert/ADl

Legal Description
03-26-16-0090-00200-0070

Assessed In Section 03, Township 26 South, Range 16 East
of Pasco County, Florida

RICHEY LAKES UNIT 1 PB 4 PG 100 LOT 7 BLOCK 2 OR 7309 PG 1678

Please be advised that our legal descriptions are for assessment purposes only, and are not
intended for use in legal conveyances.

lofl 2/27/2017 6:06 PM


	Meeting Minutes

